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Kimberley Pena 

From: Ansley Watson, JR. [AW@macfar.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Kandi Floyd 

Subject: Docket No. 080318-GU 
Attachments: PGS - Cert svc.pdf 

Monday, August 11,2008 4:03 PM 

a. 

b. 

C. 

d. 

e. 

Ansley Watson, Jr. 
Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen 
P. 0. Box 1531 
Tampa, Florida 33601 
Phone: (813) 273-4321 
Fax: (813) 273-4396 
E-mail: aw@macfar.com 

Docket No. 080318-GU - Petition for rate increase by Peoples Gas System 

Peoples Gas System 

Total of one (1) page 

The attached document is a certificate of service for the petition and other documents filed 
today 

Ansley Watson, Jr. 
Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen 
P. 0. Box 1531 
Tampa, Florida 33601 
Phone: (813) 2734321 
Fax: (813) 273-4396 
E-mail: .aw.@m.acfa.c..com. 

8/12/2008 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for rate increase by 
Peoples Gas System. 

Docket No. 080318-GU 

Submitted for Filing: 
8-1 1-06 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of each of the Petition, the Petition for 

Interim Rate Relief, the Minimum Filing Requirements, and the Direct Testimony and 

Exhibits of each of William N. Cantrell, Gordon L. Gillette, Donald A. Murry, Ph.D., 

Donna W. Hobkirk, Bruce Narzissenfeld, Alan Felsenthal, Richard F. Wall, Susan C. 

Richards, J. Paul Higgins, Daniel P. Yardley, Lewis M. Binswanger and Kandi M. Floyd, 

filed in the above docket on behalf of Peoples Gas System, has been furnished by hand 

delivery this 11' day of August, 2008. to J. R. Kelly, Esquire, Office of Public Counsel, 

c/o The Florida Legislature, 11 1 West Madison Street, Room 81 2, Tallahassee, Florida 

32399-1400. 

&d& 
ANSLEY WATSON, JR. 
Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen 
Post Office Box 1531 
Tampa, Florida 33601-1531 

aw@macfar.com 

Attorneys for Peoples Gas System 

(813) 273-4321 


